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Chapter VIII
The Bullets of Dealey Plaza: Control of Evidence

No other single point in the mass oflassassination issues so
strongly moved the Special Agents of the'Federel Bureau of
Investigation and the staff of the Warren Commission to control
the inquiry th?n the possibility proof of more than three 53%121‘/¢ﬂ

MML Mo
stri 1ng in Dea ey Plaza out ide the esi e tial limoué{ﬁ% migh

Vb L dup bt g el itpabts MW - Jun I Commasses and e 75(
441 k” appear tﬁﬁzestroy Jﬁgir presumptive findings of no conspiracy. At

7 wm{) WML };«JW 1\/?’194 g
11 costs knowled e of additionaf bulletd must not emerge, or if

it did somehow escape their control, its credibility must be
immediately undermined. To this end scores of well schooled,
otherwise fine men, knowingly tossed honor and decency overboard,
tore up their oaths of office, spurned their allegiance to the
American nation, turned their backs on Sunday School teachings and
Boy Scout principles and moral guides followed all their 1lives,
and broke the rules of their ancient professions. They avidly and
schemingly sought to sustain the corruptive demands imposed by the
predetermined conclusion, the sick vision of a dictator, that a
single assassin fired only three builets.

OfficialAfzgdings held that theﬂaone assassin Lee Harvey -

Oswald fired only three shots from the easternmost window of the
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~— sixth floor of the large rga brick, seven story Texas School Book
Depository standing on the northeast corner of Dealey Plaza,
wounding and killing President Kennedy and wounding Governor
Connally who rode in the limousine and wounding citizen James

“he P ML
Tague who stood, near the triple underpass. “\ atd—absolute xz

-Mwhx/mumyfw b itz ;ﬁ Otaddd . T prusvvmadd o itin [

,1

i

Th
ol G, 7 borg o g aid | o cnd st |
ity ﬂ"‘ evi%Mq t onﬁ/ - h; preciii;jly defin{e{d bub—flﬂo—:ftzlat
0vhu? A /K4uﬂ and wrdd AUy
UA’\'(&il’v‘/\):gféorous y- thrust L 'y

down upon all facts, td the bane of any
_dissenting-questions. \
et
The Warren Commission -feurd that one of the three bullets
missed both men in the car. One inflicted all seven non-fatal
wounds on President Kennedy and Governor Connally. While the
Commission also said that the missed bullet could have been the-

first or the second one fired, the iron Eacts of the single-

dwd W@l[

bullet- theory are such that the first bullet had to h ve infHcted

%vel Wi pusdsbiin 1 bo the Had o Pt Commmumgmyg ad e FI51 0 Flne ot
wounds. AndT—the—éhird~bullet killed Kennedy. Whether the

missed bullet or fr?gmen of the third wounded Tague the

W (b
coﬁﬁissionegz'di not know The_nfiicia&—conclusion will not

penmit_anx_other—eenstrue%éen_efwthese'facts.
The FBI and the Secret Service, though, steadfastly believe
all three bullets hit either Kennedy or Conna%ly. : ]

B%} for a 1 three federal agencies f a fou th
the—certai ‘ a conspiracy operated‘to

& the official findings a.pe/false
Modhar Lewistenn sn I of st et wow il b el vt bod bt i consft biny Gin il
if-they ar alsi he -inquiry-failed.—And;—tfthe— led
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he enormous resources and monies €xpen edgyer’“fBF‘ﬁEUght the
ke o sty wovel) ol ¢ .
putation_oi—the—higheef—efficiaiS—Uf—the—iand—ﬁ—rﬂriznks e
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~The

venerated FBI—Jews—meam, and incompetenty’gnd four score
L “qo be
honorable men and women of the staf ﬂjz%ghbest——fools and liars

and cowards.

;\ It is thsically impnaeihl~ £ [ e

When the pest shots in
attributed to Uswald,

,maant disaster,

andg “Hu

e unable to duplicate the sho

the country tried and wer

bullet was jmpossible. 1%

dnitting that there had been & fourth
a a conspiracye

\: G 1: e 1 u}d b () d 1p8° faCtO ’
eel 1 ther rif l Inan an

WA g —— and Ry
bullets exist; ﬂhey possess varying degrees of quality, require
'U"U"] i, -114 tht
evaluation, but ,sustain a/conclusion sduthorities refused to /%4 9”

frgéwm dh: o the assassination of President Kennedy. ﬁ’A surprising
number of witnesses say they saw bullets hit on the turf or bounce
kT awy'?
off the' pavement or curbs. Their testimony or statements, some in
full rig, others spare, can be found scattered haphazardly
throughout the records and testimony of the Commission or in the
oddments of the local press as related by the citizen critics.
Regretfully, the federal government did not make a systematic
inquiry into witness testimony and we are left with that which
slipped through the-failure Many references no doubt lie buried
in tﬁgﬂﬁggt%ﬁ%%ﬁgrecords. ‘

Also, at various times following the assassination ordinary
citizens stumbled upon bullets at or near the scene of the crime
‘stgibly related to the murdergythese_you.can—hoid~in~your'hand
These appeared over the years randomly and serendipitously.
Additionally, two bullets left distinctive marks, one struck the
north sidewalk of Elm Street and one struck the Main Street curb
wounding James T. Tagueg alone they are incompatible with the 7$7”

LM gmn i chasien, Tt pilg P budlols wio feaeX.
euidence—sustaining~the~thnee_ bullets conclusion of the Commission
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and the FBI.
—ihat
Let us first examine the evidence from eyewitnesses feor
A it iuvn pusne q

bullets stfiking outside the wvar. " Several observations come from
testimony before the Commission. In Dallas, on July 22, 1964,
eight months after the murder, Miss Virgie Rachley appeared before
Commission assistant counsel Wesley J. Liebeler in room 301 of the
Post Office Building at Bryan and Ervay Streets, Dallas, the
office of United States attorney Barefoot Sanders. Liebeler took
her eyewitness deposition. A bookkeeper at the Texas School Book
Depository Miss Rachley had gone outside the building with several
other co-workers to view the motorcade. She stood "just at the

edge of Elm Street at the side of the Depository." After Kennedy

had passed she heard a shot. Then, she told Liebeler, "I saw a

shot or something hit the pavement. . . . you could see the
wih L Thar e Qppaiterey,
Lok W 7 sparks from it . . ." The bullet hit near the _curlf tde-of

7 Lhe_streetwaway*frem—the—Deposithy”fVn the middle of the left-

HZ Ebm Lngd,
and Tane, behind the car, "near the first sign on the right-hand

side of Elm Street.”

Then she heard the second shot.
Aceand wf Liiat & devnly gl b
Her__testimony- clashed with ‘the-physical—imperatives _imposed

upon the Commission s conclusions. Officials attempted to avoid
her eyewitness information. As late as June 11 no oneﬁin the FBI

or frem-the commission staff had yet interviewed her. By then the
a,rwwwfhg n A e uq_ykﬁl%‘aﬂd;w/,l_u?u( P22
Commission staff had se ere problems f J ing the wounds
L el ims pdon e 355 geemid? iyt
physical_const;aints~o£_the”&hooting—evidence-intu*the~5ime~frame

imposed by the Zapruder film ﬂwhose carefully measured running -

(/4

¥ and_yet account for-the-wou
time acted as a precise]clocﬁf . nmding—of
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.-Kennedy._and Connally. To have the first shot miss meant the
second shot had to inflict the. wainds A?Amit_gimnlvwnnn1ﬂunnf An
There were seven nonfatal wounds alone on Kennedy and Connally, there was the fatal

shot and there was Tague's wounding.llone of those bullets could podaible have been the
one whose impact Rachley saw ang testified to.
chambered-and fired.)
gt diokract wi, - .
Liebeler'sda{erting and muddled questioning ef-her,
consistently confuses her information, making it difficult to =,
' it alie panjut fhe L £
follow the part of her testimony dealing with the bouneing-sheot.

He jumps around, questioning first one point and then another.,(/ A

Lo b b congsiagd o : , 7y Dhe ehfscs
‘ﬂﬁ_‘j_ﬁ_ﬂuw by o ﬁ"j ¢ g‘;tff‘“’

Rachleydisplays—eonfusion.-over the location of the
. LL puzzled over the precise spot §he_saw—3it when she attempts to mark
it on a Hotograp@)Liebeler gives her. From the wrangle over the

P i fsrdagn
1w 7 @@g)a reader comes away with the Suggesti;n she is perhaps an .
. .. . . , 'Vv-“/tél,; ;
clear on what she saw, diminishing her credibility ?k‘ “ o
L‘Lf’{k '.l'/‘/'lp MaA /1( :QL{;‘L/‘,;]’L@[ ' IL’M‘W
But ghen t edn4p Liebeler usedfzzhieh«is—pﬁinted in another

v

. . volumes of the Hearings and Exhibits-velumes) 1s examlned the -,
L rebeliviai Levte] V[ abl M Lenbiisisin wiany post iy g [heel Wit qepf Ahwse [he J/ﬁwﬁ%’b

( .reason Rachley had difficulty becomes obvious: = The photograph) ‘.
e Ad o /i'"’(;tﬂfﬂ( ? gl i war fulis .ﬂwfu’ig i u'-ii,}wfm e Wﬁ’v"ﬁ(’ 7 lﬁ(ﬂ/
! / r—sh d—the—dr e—deposéd to. It was

PA%4%,  taken from the opposite end of-the-street, from the triple
underpass looking toward the TSBD, and—from-far—away. The picture
has no perspective; does not even show where she stood. It hés
improper exposure, is fuzzy. It 1s imposgible to locate anything

" in her testimony with that phétograph.ﬁ]ggaT—Lt is not because
Liebeler did not have proper photographSJ‘mépso and—the Tesources
to acquire—the-best-if-he wanted-them—-He—should-have. He did

: : w
not want them. Liebeler tricked her toqobfuscate the evidence she
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~thty ™t |
was il;ness to and damage her credibility.

Oon April 8 and 9, 1964, the Commission staff tgok_depositions

_ v o
from eyewitnesses who had been on the overpass. Two related
176 .
seeing bullets hit the pavemen%n : , d‘ﬁﬁu[

Oon April 8 at 2:45 in the afternoon Royce G. fkelton
testified in the U.S.ﬁattorney's office in Dallas/42é5e Assistant
Consul Joseph Bal%jdéposed_him. Skelton ;g;;zd~as a mail clerk
for the Texas & Louisiana Freight Bureauaﬁﬁa had gone to the

triple overpass to watch the motorcade. He stood over the right

unat et e (“l
{north) lane of Elm Street and had an excell}ent view of the
a,‘,LL} int 4,11;2::1 (¥ ]
assassination. During his brief examination Skelton stated that -
) Le Adiv— — '
after the secqn? shot he heard another and-saw—a bullet "hit in
T [sic A

the left frontqof the President's car on the cement."” The hit
caused "smoke" or fine debris to rise, which drifted southwest in

a line away from the TSBD. He-then—marked on a diagram Ball
e fedf uhii £ T Lmnpeed

furnisgsd yhiE?IEE[Stood and where he'ﬁggtééén the bullet -strike

and the dmoke qfifg}z The Warren Report discussed his testimony:
Royce G. Skelton, who watched the motorcade from the railroad
bridge, testified that after two shots "the car came on down.
close to the Triple Underpass" and an additional shot "hit in
the left front of the President's car on the cement." Skelton
thought that there had been a total of four shots, elther the
third or fourth of which hit in the vicinity of the
underpass. . . . Examination of this area, however,‘disélﬁsed
no indication that a bullet struck at the locations indicated
by Skelton .

¢ L e

The Report omitted, and Béll did not bring up, the_glasﬁ with
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HJ.S statenent that he saw the impact to the f’

' Skelton's original statement of November 22, 1963, given to the

sheriff's department and printed as Decker Exhibit 5323, that he
had seen two bullets hit'the pavement. "I saw something‘hit the
pavement at the left regiyef the car,”" he said, "then the car got
in the right hand lane and I heard two more shots.” Then he heard

vet another_shot "and saw the bullet hit the pavement. The
'rear" of the limoudine is consisfentnmiwr

with kach~'s 'ted] imony.

pavement in ..

The Report dissembles when it says Skelton's mark could not
be found. Within a week of the assassination Dallas had repaved
Elm Street, covering up any possible evidence of such a hit.

The manipulation of Skelton appears in more striking terms
when one examines the diagram he marked for attorney Ball.

A g9 goren’
(Skelton Exhibit 1). The diagram was actually a childlike map
sketched out for Ball and assistant counsel David Belin that
morning by Patrolman Joe E. Murphy who had testified at 9:50 a.m.
about his duties that day atop the triple overpass. (Murphy
Exhibit 1) Throughout that day and the next as overpass witnesses
would come in they would take turns marking up the diagram, until
a hodge podge of marks and circles and numbers peppered it.

' The diagram was crude, entirely without perspective or even
reasonable placement‘of the buildings. Further, in the Skelton
exhibit form it is printed ‘darkly with extreme care having to be
taken to even know what one is looking at. A long rectangular
block represents the triple overpass, another big one the Stemmons
Freeway. Poorly drawn streets of Commerce, Main, and Elm are

placed with odd shaped boxes fdr the various buildings. Then in
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one of the strangest features on any of the Warren Commissions
maps and sketches, there runs at right angles to the Stemmons
Expressway block 1in the upper righthand side at the edgo a
rectangular block that represents the T & P R. R. overpass of
Stemmons Expressway. In trying to puzzle out the strange sketch
Skelton lost his orientation>when asked to sign his name and mark
an X where he had stood. This did not bother the assistant counsel
though who told him to just forget the rest of the diagram and
consider the T & P the triple overpass. Skelton put his X under
the T & P and signed his name!

One has to search to’find Skelton's mark where he saw the
bullet ﬁit, tho diagram is so dark. One finally finds the slight
arrow on Elgh;ointing away from the TSBD, but the building is a
baby-type small square, not properly located or proportioned. If

one follows the direction of the arrow of the mark backwardé it

goes to the west end of the Depository. But the clincher is the

Tacmaddan € bha ecmawl am bha wawvamand A+ A nlnaa ina~amnatihlo with.
The Commjssion had prcise surveyor's plats and aerial photographs. Not using them and

using the crude sketch assured confusion if it was not designed to create it.

questions. 'the—starf—attormey aiu nNUL IdKE Evell d Leepie ducenpl
to provide a serious first quality map of the plaza scene nor to
orient carefully the witness before asking questions. vmgsnt™

The same day Austin Miller appeared before Joe Ball. Ball
trotted him through his testimony and dismissed the crucial
eyewitness without much detail being drawn from him. We see too

the effort of-the—assistant—eounsel to confuse him. Ball gave him
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Murphy's diagram to locate,his;ngition on the overpass and Miller
struggled manfully to mark it. H& did not probe Miller's knowledge
of a street hit. ‘ _

When we turn to earlier documents we find a disparity between
Miller's original views given to authorities‘and his later
testimony before Liebeler. In a notarized statement given on
November 22 to the Sheriff's Department, Miller had said, "One
shot apparently hit the street past the car." But Ball made no
effort to bring this out or to ask if he saw what his buddy |
Skelton had seen. P o

During the April 1 testimonf éf Roger DE Craig before
assistant counsel David Belin in the office of the U. S

thiu. imbiet o
attorney in Dallascﬁﬁother reference to a bullet strike is-made.
Cralg was a deputy sheriff who stood in front of the Sheriff's
office at 505 Main Street wétching President Kennedy pass by.
When shots rung out, he ran to the railroad yards to search them,
found nothing and returnéd. Then he was told to help search for a
bullet hit on Elm Street. In a November 23 dggggftion he said hef
had been told a bullet "had struck the curb on the south side of
Elm Street.” On April 1 he reiterated thils information with
detail.

Buddy Walthers, a criminal investigator for the Shg;iff's
department, had told Craig ‘and Officer Lemmy .Lewis that one of the
bullets "had ricocheted off the south curb of Elm Street." So they
crossed Elm Street to "look for the place where the bullet might
have hit."” When asked by Bélin why he thought this, Craig feplied
that "someone said that one of(them had."” They did not find any '

page 9



, e e Mha. Rullatae nf Nealev..Plaza:_Control of_Evidence .
Ignnred but readily available news photographs show Valthers and an unidentified man

examining an object on the grass, near the curb.

dat LLUW Mﬁ'&—wﬂtﬁﬁg
7ﬁ‘11

Qira s e =

At 1: 3q p. m. on April 1, 1964, assistant~counseiwﬁosepn
Ball i ;giéwed Patrolman J. W. Foster .of the Dallas Police
Department in the United States attorney's office. Foster worked.
as a traffic investigator for'the(@?ﬁpand had been assigned to
patrol the overpass during the motorcade. After the assassination
he joined the search of the murder scene. On Elm he found "where
one shot had hit the turf there at thé location.” When Ball asked
him if had "found any marks on the street in any place?" Foster
replied he had. "It was hit. They caught the manhole cover right
at the corner . . :" Whereupon Ball showed him a photograph,
marked as Commission Exhibit No. 2111, of the manhole cover and
asked him if he saw any marks of a bullet on it? Foster said he
did not, but it "went into the turf." Officers recovered no
bullet. Foster had notified the department and the crime
laboratory came down and snapped a photograph of the mark.
(Commission Exhibit No. 2111) The Commission had prepared for
Foster. |

Two months beforg}on February 13, /%334 Forest Sorrels of the
Dallas Secret Service wrote to Inspector Kelley in Washington
stating he had inspected the slab. "I did not see any mark that
in my opinion could have been caused by a bullet and I did not see
how it could have been possible for any fragment of any of the

three bullets that were fired to have hit this concrete slab.”

The Warren Report noted no indication of the reported shot could

page 10



v

Wi

The Bullets of Dealey Plaza: control of Evidence

be found.

Here again the p;edisposition to the conclusion of a sole

ami (,-’er Fsi-trpnes Auglh -fler

assassin shooting three time% from the easternmos£iwindpw of the
Texas School Book Depository appears. Sorrels remarks it could
not be one of the three bullets and thus Foster's testimony to a
manhole clip is not possible. O0f course, this baldly assumes
before he started to investigate that there were three bullets; a
sound and responsible inquiry would have gone with the facts of
the physical evidence alone and then drawn conclusion. What if
there were four bullets and one of them from a different gun? But
a further problem enters into the questioning of Foster.

Ball did not take Foster to the scene to ask where he saw the
bullet mark, and it was only a few blocks away from where the

‘M’ h i

deposition was being Eelgived. Neither did he ask Foster to
describe in great detail the physical characteristics of the hit
on the curb--the size,\golor, precise place, depth, exact

1 1 M Wfana b e Awf :
relationships. ’Instead Ball offered Foster a deceptive
photograph.' Foster had to dope out the hit through shadows cast
across portions of the corner of the slab where he had said the
hit occurred. The photograph is not of high quality. It is not a
close-up, but taken from several feet away. The cofner where
Foster claimed to have seen the mark is partially covered with

. “th L IULe t(’foﬂ' ,f«pp'-f'
grass and shadows. 'If a mark was on it, in fact, how could one
AN EN g™

(¢
see it?

The police photographer should also have been deposed,

.mﬁrkggesumably he snapped a picture of something and did notféommit

&wﬂﬁn random-photegraphy—that—day? ﬁhat did he see to shoot? It should
v . .
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(hay wrtve

ot o
be recalled that two of the marks left by shots that struck em
Loy, Al Eid Liil
Dealey Plaza, the/¢urb and thesidewalk, were later discovered to

have been patched by persons unknownge—ﬂimﬂ&ate—%he_textuze—of

iy Aeliizh B i Fifical Wiwsr e aXon (ol gt i 2t
occur with the manhole slab, In-othef words Serrels did not
wiliend vh (e puemeiieid Ay wiasiir tendlivstin
establish the Integrity of the object -being viewed:—-Neither did

the-surrounding—eement. It cannqﬁ bézgssumedvthat this did not

the-Commission—attorneyr

o privttrrvihy 'fgé -
Foster{called in a/photographer to snap a photograph of a
J

strike he in fact saw on—the—siab on November 22.
There are other witness statements on bullets hitting the

road of turf. In the Dallas Times-Herald of the 22d Sheriff Bill’

Decker who rode in the lead car ahead of the limousine is quoted
as telling a reporter that he "may have seen one of the bdllets
hit the concrete and bounce.” This is never referred to again by
Decker. |

When New Orleans District Attorney Jim Garrison tried Clay
Shaw for conspiracy to murder Presideﬁt Kennedy he brought into
the court several witnesses to the murder. In Januéry 1969, the
construction worker Richard Randolph Carr testified. He had been\
atop an unfinished building near the southeast cdrner of Dealey
Plaza and had seen the assassination from his high perch. Like so
many other witnesses he had‘not been sought out by officials and -

. . ¢ N
had not been able to give his evidence befere the Warren

Commission. He said "one of the shots ‘knocked a bunch of grass

up.l"
In the mid-1970s the House Select Committee launched an 1ill-

{
starred probe of the assassination, which brought forth several
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/M ?

belated %itnesses to the murder. Charles Rodgers related he had
stood é:)bealey Plaza with Mike Nally. Nally's uncle had been a
motorcycle policeman in the motorcade. After the murder the uncle'
related that when he hearded the shots being fired, he heard a
clanging noise on the fender of his motorcycle. He looked down
and saw a .45 caliber slug roll off into the street, but had to
leave to accompany the fleeing 1imousine.‘ The House Select
Committee said it could not locate this uncle.

Another motorcycle policeman, Starvis Ellis, who rode 100-125
feet in front of the limousine, told the House Committee that
"just as he started down the hill of Elm Street, he looked back
toward President Kennedy's car and saw debris come up from the
ground at a nearby curb.”

On August 6, 1964, the FBI interviewed Wayne E. Hartman and
his wife Edna. The Hartmans had heard over the radio the FBI was
conducting additional investigations in the area where President
Kennedy had been assassinated and was looking for another bullet
that "might possibly have been fired at the time of the
assassination." So, they contacted the Dallas Bureau. Later they \
recalled the FBI did not seem very interested in us;" Specia

L pvhe o Tl
Agents A. Raymond Switzer and Robert M. Barrett ok _down_their
informatiomr and typed it up on a FD 302 form dated August 10.
On November 22, the Hartmans had business at the courthouse in

Dallas and had proceeded from it to Mullendore's Cafeteria at 601

Main Street. While eating someone announced that President

Kennedy's motorcade would pass by on the street outside. Wayne

and Edna went outside and watcﬁed the motorcade, afterwards they
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returned inside when soon they heard some shots. They left and
walked west to €he g _areax Out of curiosity they proceeded
down the grassy slope to ask a police officer what had happened.

While there they noted disturbances in the turf. At this
point the FBI changed their information. They actually saw "two
separate gouges, more or less running parallel" for four or five
feet in the grass. The FBI gave an incorrect report of a single
gouge running 18 to 24 inches. But Wayne Hartmanvpressed down on
the damaged gfass to see how far it went. The FBI also reported
falsely that the gouge lined up with the Texas School Book
Depository, when the Hartmans clearly stated the two gouges lines
up with the north grassy knoll. A Fort Worth photographer, Harry
Cadluck took photographs of the gouges and said "there was more
than one piece of turf knocked. . . . like someone shoved in a
screwdriver and peeled it back a little . . ." A second piece was
not as big. The FBI reports do not mention the photographer or his
pictures. The Hartmans stood aboﬁt five feet south of where the
culvert or manhole cover was located.

When the Hartmans returned on November 24 to inspect the
scene again they found the grass in the area where they had
observed the gouged out holes had been trampled down and they
could not locate the hit. How this %s possible by random foot
traffic was not gone into by the Sp%éial Agents. '

In his September 9, 1964, report to headquariers, Dallas SA
Robert P. Gemberling’included the sanitiied and corrupted version
of the Hartman information. At headquarters Assistant to the

i
Director Belmont read it and through.-his assistant William A.
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417/“( M &4

Branigan on September 17 queried whether the agents had checked
the area with a mine detector to determine if a bullet had been
recovered? Nothing had been done. So the FBI shipped in a mine
detector, a Detectron, Model 27, metal detector. FBI Agents Nat A.
Pinkston and Robert M. Barrett searched a three hundred square
foot area around the culvert, discovered no bullet, but a couple
of miscellaneous metal objects. Case closed. But could theeﬁ?%%b-
word of FBI agents who had falsified information to begin with be
accepted as valid by history and reality? Only their superiors
could accept it.

An instance of a possible additional bullet came from the

press. A series of nine photographs appeared in the Fort WOrth

Star-Teleqgram depicting officials at the scene of the crime ,'

i ’I’,'

searching for bullets. Buddy Walthers and a Déllas poliéeman are
shown standing on the south curb of Elm Street Mest of and near
the manhole éover slab. In the progression,”the two étoop to
examine the grass, an unknown man in a suit takes up the seafch
while thé two stand and watch. Then the suited hand of'tHe third
man»feaches for an object. The_uﬁknown man is shown as, he walks ‘
away with the‘object clutched in his. left hand.

In the New Republic of December 21, 1963. Richard Dudman

of the Saint Louls Post Dispatch who was on Dealey Plaza that day
wrote, "A group of police officers were examining the area at |
the side of the street where the President was hit, and a police
inspector told me they ﬁad just-found'another bullet in the
grass."”" The British journalist Nerin E. Gun in his book ggg Roses

{
from Texas, publish&d in early 1964 and the subject of aJZEmagk in
Yyl 4
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the Warren Commission executive hearings by.Allen Dulles, wrote.
that Buddy Walthers "described to me himself how he found the
bullet and a picture taken immediately after the shooting by a

pallas Times photographer shows this detection and a Secret

Sservice man in the act of retrieving a bullet from the turf at the
roadside.”

No furthef information is known about this incident; the
commission did not investigate it.

Two critics Gary Shaw and Larry Harris relate that a Dallas
television personality, Bert Shipp, said that an unidentified
mailman that afternoon handed a television camerman from his
station an empty 30.06 cartridge asking it be given to Shipp. He
said it had found it iﬁ the bushes near the Texas School Book
Depository. There are only so many mailmen in Texas and he could
have been located and along with Shipp could have been called to
testify. Shipp still has the cartridge.

of the Shipp account no further information seems to exist.

Six other instances of bullet cases or the bullets themselves

A}

exit.
In July or August, 1966, William A. Barbee found a bullet

embedded in the roof of a building located at 1615 Stemmons
Freeway, Dallas. In December, 1967, he had read a Life magazine
article on the assassination that prompted him to furnish the
bullet to the FBI. On December ll, 1967, the Dallas Field Office

submitted the bullet to the FBI in Washington for exam}natio
Lafpst Ao | ~ﬂ/ asideid diie s Doaim

Oon Decembér‘it**i . Jevons in a to Mr. Conrad
tﬂf ’ fﬁ el ﬂum
rellated the results of laboratory tests an
Foi Dellas
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C
. ) R )

et

palias»by teletype- The fabled laboratory reported that the slug

.was a .30 caliber carbine-type, "entirely different from any

ammunition specimens examined in connection with the assassination

evidence. It could not have been fired in the assassination

rifle." On December 27, 1967, Headduarters telephoned Dallas to

order further clarification of the location of the cartridge with
. pettes e CLet

respect to its proximity to the TSBD. The- Dallas IC Steve

Albright and SA Wallace R. Heitman surveyed the area on December

- 29, 1967, and said the site was one mile north of the Depository.

From ground floor one cannot see the TSBD. From the ground floor
of the TSBD one cannot see the 1615 Stemmons Freeway building.
(The bullet of course was found in the roof. Can the roof be seen
from Dealey Plaza and vice versa?--yes.) The Dallas December
29th Airtel to ihe Director, FBI, containing the resuits of the
survey, concluded by remarking,

"Bearing in mind that LEE HARVEY OSWALD fired from the

Southeast 6th floor window of tne Texas Schoolbook

Depository, the building at 1615 Stemmons Freeway would not

A}

be in any way in the line of fire."

The FBI#took no further action.
” e, I b fae een.gln-
(Of course the obvious conelusien—ts—that other sites around

¥
(ﬁEaley Plaza edﬁiﬁihave—been—used4by—aﬁd-they_COuld have fired
T

this @EEEEEDbullet that ultimately struck the rooffrbut this would

Mo g

ave ‘required a conspiracy. The episode agai 1llustrate how the

3 741,1,\44. Aty
FBI controlled the inquiry ées%uia nq‘bniy the mystical
X uvy—b LU wr Aaky
official scenario was—reality, nothing else could have happened.
FOls e hadist
The treatment of the Barbee shet is similar to that accorded the
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M pund /['LJ,
Rex M. Oliveﬁjshﬁt;

During October or November, 1968, he couid not recall the
exact time, Rex M. Oliver worked for the Texas Highway Department
in the city of Dallas. While working in the vicinity of Commerce
and Stemmons Freeway, "at the entrance to north Stemmons Freeway"
he found a bullet "which appeared to have ricocheted off of
something." He picked up the bullet and put it in his pocket and
had kept it since. It was "somewhat corroded as if i1t had been in
the weather for a long time.f When he mentioned his find to his
engineer he suggested to Oliver it might be the "third bullet",
which he had heard about in connection with the assassination
since Oliver found it "in just about the right spot.”

For two or three weeks Oliver tried to contact Jim Garrison
in New Orleans but %gglbéen unsuccessful. So on February 15,
1969, he contacted the Dallas office of the FBI by telephone to
furnish them the bullet, "if you want it." Oliver did not know
what caliber the bullet was, but only that the "front" was the
only damaged portion. The FBI picked up the bullet and on
February 20 mailed it to its Washington crime laboratory for
analysis. ‘

On February 27 the FBI laboratory reportéd to Dallas that'the
specimen was a .45 caliber'steelfjacketed soft point bullet which
has been fired from a barrel having six lands and grooves, left
twist. The rifling impressions were fhe same as those produced by
Colt, Norweglan and Star automatic pistols and Colt.revolvers.

"It was not possible to determine fhe length of time that this

bullet has been exposed to thelweather." Then, thé laboratory
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commented: "It is to be noted that this bullet is differentlfrom
any ammunition examined in the assassination case and could not
have been fired from the assassination rifle."™ Washington
returned the bullet to Dallas and took no further action. Here
once more the FBI utilized the Procrustean control determinate: if
a bullet did‘not fit Oswald's rifle it was not legitimate
evidence. Of course, a different caliber weapon required another
assassin.

A Dallasite dug another bullet out of a bﬁilding roof. In
1967 while working as a roofer on top of the Massey Roofing Co.
building in the 1200 block of Elm Street, about eight blocks'%ﬁi%
the TSBD Richard Haythorne discovered a bullet. On April 20,
1977, his attorney Bill Mason sent it to the House Select

Committee. The HSC employed a ballistic expert, Wilson, from

the Washington, D.C., Police Department who found that it was a
"jécketed, soft-point," .30 caliber Remington-Peters bullet.
Wilson "concluded that the physical characteristics of the bullet
were different from those of Mannlicher-Carcano ammuhitibn,_as
well as the rifling characteristics of the Mannlicher-Carcano
ammunition and was not fired from the Mannlicher-Carcano rifle."
Richard Harold Lester's experience matched Haythorne's. A
night time security guard, Lester had a hobbonf searching the
assassination area on his days off with a metal detector. He
uncovered many odds and ends of items. But sometime in 1974--the
precise time is not remembered--in the cinders of the overpass he
found a 6.5mm cartridge, sixty-one steps south of a poinf on the

west side of the overpass, diréctly above the south side of
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Commerce Street. A narrow roadway. runs along the westernmost
rallroad tracks, the spent cartridge fe}l between it and the
fence. ‘ ‘

Lester kept the cartridge private, not thinking it was of any
significance until the brouhaha raised over the House Select
Committee's inquiry into the murder again brought the subject to
the fore as a 1 f; issue. At 11:45 p.m. 6n November 22, 1976, he
telephoned KRLD, a Dallas radio talk show, where he told a Dallas

Times-Herald investigative reporter, Hugh Aynesworth, about his

find. This initiated a story, with photographs of the scene, and
a chain of events followed.

7 Roused by his reception on Novembe: 26 Lester telephoned the
FBI office in Dallas and reported what he had found. On December
1 the.FBI interviewed him, asking to borrow the slug for tests in
the FBI Washington crime 1aboratory. Lester balked at that, not
because he did not want to cooperate, but because he was afraid he
would not get his bullet back. He suggested it be insured, thus
the FBI would be certain to return it rather than lose the money.
He did not want money, but was'concefned he would lose it. The FBI
finally convinced him to loan them the bullet, gave him a receipt,
and assured him "that he will get the bullet back once the
laboratory éxaminations have been conducted." For weeks
afterwards, from time to time, ﬁester would phone to ask when he
would get his bullet back, only to be told the tests were still
being run.

After‘a nasty wrangle with the House Select Committee; on

August 4, 1977 (nine months 1afer) the FBI reported Lester had

page 20



O S O BT e e i, e e rie s At

cerazies

The Bullets of Dealey Plaza: Control of Evidence

found a 6.5mm jacketed soft point bullet, but not a full metal
jacketed one like the CE399 bullet recovered at Parkland Memorial
Hospital November 22. (A different type of ammunition‘was
involved.) Furthermore, the land and groove impressions of the
rifling of a test bullet fired from the rifle found on the sixth
floor of the Texas School Book Depository (Serial No. 2766, the
alleged Oswald rifle.) and the Lester bullet, differ approximately
.01 inch, a significant and definitive degree, meaning they were
not made by the same rifle. The individual misroscopic marks or
striations were also compared "without effecting an

identification." "Therefore," the laboratory concluded, "nothing

was found to indicate the . . . bullet was fired from the
previously submitted . . . 6.5mm Mannlicher-Carcano rifle, Serial
Number C2766, represented by the . . . test bullet."

In other words the Lester bullet did not come from the
rifle found in the TSBD. There all FBI interest just died.
Procrustean control determinate: since the bullet had not come
from "Oswald's rifle" it could not have been connected with the
assassination. The FBI kept the bullet.

Two other found bullets are in the evidentiary base. On
December 2, 1970, two college students, Melvin Gray and Wiiliam
Koye, claimed to have found a .30-06 caliber copber Jjacketed lead
cored bullet in a planter along Houston Street, the edge of Dealey
Plaza. A friend mailed the slug to critic Harold Weisberg,
Frederick, MD. Weisberg prompted-notified the local FBI agent
stating that he thought it was a ghoulish plant by persons
agitated by the Garrison 1nquiky.
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Weisberg, without any covering letter. Instead he read what he had written on a lined

yellow pad, apparently dictated to him by FBIHQ.
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After pausing to decide whether or not to accept anything
! it Dl Fuin 822 1 fed 0 ¢W¢¢W//w/n

from Weisberg who it thought (knowingly falsely) to be a communist
as well as a critic of the Bureau, which was worse, the FBI vwﬁye“ﬁ’
analyzed the bullet. Then they determined the planter had been
built after the assassination and thus the bullet could not have
been involved in the crime. They decided to keep their results
secret from Weisberg who learned of it from the documents he
recovered under a FOIA suit. 7 '/hww [ m I/WWIW’"[ e At ’/M& v

Emery'Brown also. found a .30-06 bullet in a planter on Dealey
Plaza. need data |

In addition to the accounts of bullets hitting the plaza and
the seven bullets or cartridge cases citizens turned up, two
bullets struck and scarred a sidewalk and a curb on Dealey Plaza
and left smears. that the FBI tested. _

S ] iy ded

Gi%izen Euq%ne Aldredge*persisted—in'bringlng a bullet scar
on the north sidewalk of Elm Street to FBI attention.

on the day of the assassination KRLb—TV filmed the.
assassination scene and among other things showed a‘bullet scar on
the iizyalk running along the northside of Elm Street, near the
tl;plg_gnde;paes. That evening Eugene Aldredge viewed the show.
Seven months later, sometime in June, 1964, he visited the area
and viewed the scar, which was approximatély six inches long, one
half inch wide, one quartei of an inch deep, with metallic smears
in the trough. Photographs of the scar were taken, showing its
line of trajectory and its size and location. ’A%lmkﬂan 7 _;f

When the Warren Report appeared in September Aldredge (é%%jﬁ@
ané discovered it did not menéion the sidewalk hit. On September
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29, 1964, he telephoned the Dallas FBI office to bring the matter
to its attention. When they asked why he had waited so long to
report the matter he stated "he felt that such {an] important
point would be covered in the President Commission's Report." When
it was not he had come forward. On September 30; SA Manning C.
Clements and SA Richard J. Burnett visually inspected the sidewalk
area for any scars. They found what they déemed to be a non-
pertinent scar. Their airtel report tq FBI Headquarters reads:

In the area of the second lamppost, approximately
thirty-three feet east of the post, in the sixth large cement
square, four feet from the street curb and six feet from the
parkside curbing, is an approximately four inches long by
one-half inch wide dug-out scar, which could possibly have
been made by some blunt—end type instrument or‘projectile.

It is noted that this scar lies in such a direction that if

it had been made by a bullet, it could not have come from the

N@( ﬂNMWVhA direction of the window the President's Commission on the

Assassination of President Kennedy has publicly stated was
used by Lee Harvey Oswald when firing his assassination
bullets at the late President. |

It lines up with the far western corner of the TSBD. Someone

would have to lean out of the window to shoot the bullet that made

ggg; scar, or be in the bushes at the base. .Once more, the FBI
employed its standard formula for assassination evidence: if facts

does not fit the Oswald lone assassin configuration it is not

evidence.

, .
A week after his telephone report to the FBI Aldredge
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mentioned the mark to his friend George Booth who said he wanted
to see it. So, the two went to Dealey Plaza and found to their
amazement that the mark, formerly about 1/4 inch deep, "had been
filled in with what appeared to be a mixture of concrete and
asbestos . . .. A crude attempt had been made to make the altered
, mark appear weatherworn to match the surrounding concrete." The 1
Dubhs PV 1 ped & . {
ymark lined up with the southwest corner of the TSBD and could not
have come from the window where Oswald was reported to have been
firing.

On October 20, FBI headquarters told Dallas its report did
not seem to g;er the area Aldredge had originally described.
Dallas should look into this further and Aldredge should be
requested to further identify the place. On November 5 FBI agents
interviewed Aldredge at his home where he was confined with
illness. Aldredge minutely described the location of the mark on
Elm Street. Then he stated that the scar was covered over in.a
sloppy patch job. 1In his opinion the hole was covered in order to
protect the Soviets. He had only mentioned the scar to two
people, a local newspaper reporter and an FBI agent. (The FBI
interview with the reporter disclosed he did not believe Aldredge
and thought he was a nut case and merely listened to him on'the'
phone to get him off the line.)vA]dredge thought the Soviets had
iﬁfiltrated the FBI. The agents "politely, but firmly, advised
that his supposition in [that] . . . regard" was wrong and _
absurd. Hoover noted in the margin of the paragraph of the report

relating this7 "right."

“ .
Dallas 16cated the scar.I They confirmed "that there 1s now
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some sort of foreign material partially covering this nick in the
sidewalk.” They scraped a specimen from it and sent it to the
laboratory requesting a report. On the routing FD 340 form Dallas
ticked the square requesting the laboratory keep the specimen.
But the laboratory sent it right back to them. Two years later
the laboratory requested the specimen again.

Whereupon the subject of the sidewalk scar entered into the
silent world of the FBI and nothing more is known of it.

The last known evidence of a shot on Dealey Plaza exterior to
the automobile is the bullet that struck the Commerce Street
curbstone and wounded citizen James T. Tague. We have discuséed
this in a previous chapter and need only to summarize the
information. . T

Do /lwm’___
On November 22 James T. Tagug)attempt 6 drive east on

/)j M,tf : ligo
ealey Plaza-only-te—be stopped by traffic at the

Commerce
triple underpass. Learning of the President's passing he got out
and walked to the plaza to view the motorcade. He stood Qn’the
south side of Main Street, twenty—bdd feet from the “-;éf&
abutment. As he watched the motorcade, shots rang out. A bullet
striking the curbstone. near him caused concrete debris to spray
and hit and wound hiq jué%_beneath the right eye. Twe—drops: of
blood--f lowed.

Deputy Sheriff Eddy P. "Buddy" Walthers, Chief Criminal
Deputy Sheriff Alan Sweatt, and police officers saw his blood. A
motorcycle policeman, L. L. Hill, called it in to his central

command, leaving a record on the police logs. Officers searched

and found a fresh chip on the éurb, twenty three feet and four
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inches from the eastern edge of the tripe underpass on the seuth
curb of Main Street. It was about the size of a silver dollar,
f Thwk sw owilln . Aot ]
the depth of a nickel, with metallic smear in the trough.
At the police station an officer took Tague's statement down.

W EAA TV Niws  fvl Mo pofurds

This disappeared from the record and has.qever been seen sin;
The next day James Underwood of & localtelevision stationtook-a

televisien-reel-shot of the chip and Tom Dillard of the Dallas

. Morhing News snapped g still picturef§ The mark is clear. A

. u'photograph of the curbstone appeared in the Dallas Morning News

November 24. Still no FBI agent contacted Tague. When on

December 13 the Dallas Morning News ran a news story headlined

dud fe

"Questions raised on Murder Bullets," Tague contacted the FBI.
Special Agents Henry J. Oliver and Louis M. Kelley
interviewed him, but seemed to be more interested in_ whether he
knew Jack Ruby. Their report dated the 16th (E:izaited; Later
when the Bureau analyzed a June 5, 1964, story on Tague by James

C. Lehrer(//—eporter for the Dallas Times Herald 1t was

prejudiced against him describin? him as a used car salesmen,"
when he i:din fleet sales ¥ andlﬁgw car sales management The
report distorts the facts, calls Tague a publicity seeker and one
who is after money, when in fact the very story relafes that the
person (Tague) does not wish his name used and Lehrer did not use
it. There was never an reference to money. . ~And-so—forth.
During his fg;zgeony-befere‘the—WaEfenﬂeommissien“staff
eocunsel Wesley Liebeler questioned him. Liebeler asked him about

his home movies taken of the curbstone. Tague had taken the film

19¢4. ,
in May, stored it in his dresser drawer, told no one about it.
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investigate. He found the spot easily by using the ‘existing photographs. But there was

‘ ol " Yy

no longer any ‘mark or scar or hole. It obviously had been patched, when Ow.ianld could not
hwve done ite. As the Dallas._é—a—s—a"w JFK aasassination case agent, Robert P. Gemberling

A Wis e
put it in his summary of the bound reports he sent to FBIHQ of which this is part,

. Lo e ' . : . - .. P
" ' . co .ll

. 1 .
onetheless Shaneyfelt had the tﬁ-t% removef that section of curbstone and then saw
. - ‘l/
off a 'piece about a foot lon# where the hole had been. He flew it back to Haxiionrkanx
FBI lab in Vashington and unabashedly the lab went through the charade of testing iy

for bullet residues, knowing it was teéT ing the patch.‘

Spectrographie analysis, accord to the YBI's notes, nu formal report having
been made, detecte@l lae;ad and antiumony, two of the 11,{‘}) elements of the alleged bullet,
SA Robert Frazier, the ballistic expert, not the apectographer, noted that what had

been alchemized from a hole or scar to a "smeur," could also have been caused by an

"ahtomobile wheel weight," a possibility he did not mention in his Warren Commission

testimcny. -
InWaiberg's_seeendtFOE-A-tawsuit for—the-results—of ali-the-FBE's-second testing
A
Spectrographic analysis is performed by bur?.ng a minute specimen, photographing and

then analyzing the flane. /A 1522 & )

In Weisberg's second FOIA lawsuit for the results of the ¥BI's JFK assassination

second testing the FBI failcd to produce this film of that spectrographic testing.
I gud el '

The FBI's explanation‘; "’tﬁ madqﬁ‘dp:rsonal knovwledge and an undisguised conjecture, is
that this thin film hadd been discx?rded to save space in the .:’uxcredibly enormous FBI filest ,’
In fact any such destruction was prohibited.
The putch, of course, made it impossible to.determinetthe composition of what cause

that hole o» scar.c .fl/vu.vlb
J
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VM&@vV\ Yet the film had disappeared and now Liebeler had it. How was

Ny ' that possible? Liebeler changed the subject. }ﬂéf/ f]
yif , N\ As_late—as July 17, 1964, the FBI told t Commisaion it had

/ W

‘Y not been able to find any evidence of the milssed bullet ittin?
>\ cupdatire el - for et
/\ the pavement. The stalling ceased after Tom Dillard told uU. S

Attorney Barefoo ers about the, bu at a soci 1 func

‘: I' 'Vt’“‘ refr "/aﬁ wn,»tbﬂt,*fll?i [t fhe 2 o 4% 2. f//« 274

/yv, The FBI oent SA Lynd Shaneyfelt to Dallas to saw the curbst ne
Sad! 1 ﬁ/,,qrud— 1s
portion out and bring it back to Washington for testing. rhe curb
a ,
had been patched by persons unknown and to the FBIEe fact they did
not wish to pursue with honesty for it suggested a conspirator

might have covered it up to hide the impact.. The FBI conducted
sclentific tests to determine the composition of metallic traces
near the patch area. It was lead with some antimony, the
composition of the core of a bullet, said the FBI and the
Commission parroted them in its Report. On neutron activation
tests done the FBI.did not inform the Commission. The conclusions
of these tests, on one sheet of paper, the FBI told Weisberg in
federal court suit CA 75-226, they had destroyed when cleaning
their files.

~The’ chip o the curb was 600 feet from the Texas School Book

i eunders yin fhi T ¢ Cuvnwudksr the fysdif Vi
éé%ur “”Lwﬁ"uﬁﬁléﬁgle of 3 j: g ipping shotfi’*/

Dep
/:l M,mu] /Vlugu b e am%m sftes il iy il phii wnﬂ‘ Jmuf ) bidg ,wmun vy m/{u
dary-impact-aftes-h ng_somethi -eTSE“n -physically
Tl Aun & ¢ on i, Lear uz Etcu,%/))ulu Wi drEf o - COMP N AR, 57 R mnw Ll um% Fin ot 7
fe b possibl r~it’t0‘ have been: firkg- ‘fr—om—t
Ll h «.umf/duf /u-m i windoe, Ao y~}u h FBT, tug Wld he w 14.44 dtzcuéftw u:ﬁw” ws

;}ﬂm(qw 7 -3t--frame 410,% pass*eTghtee thfwa above the
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ed—5-3;at ter’the*' —all an imposibility,.
: " " aa K l»ngu :i;d(&uh aheyFrtiais o i is, T an Hisr it qvwic il -ad ﬂ/}m e lll&
; ,A ;t But 1 s even mo e impossi le because the FB] studies showed the
z ”wfth fuL a,l(ﬁ(;z M/M/w( N b iy, Q] ,,,;mmédm Coinpn LT @dLel]w, g4 4dth
¢ l ’L‘l\ [

directlon of fthe shot as to the north west of .the TSBD. ﬂmﬂ“”’ ue,
? Pﬂw A& n Yy, }mﬂuy /zw. Lo Fr3dbly potscklaii th

?nme Dklﬂu_u wj/l«{Z]ge ;«/ (40 my yundj2frnl ﬂ«'/‘ﬂ
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The Warren Report gave two deceptivevparagraphs to the Tague
shot. The mark they said could have originated from the, lead,core
‘4Méép44—ﬂ44qu&é%{1?z%;$:dwnt
of a bullet but not from the complete copper~jacketed bulle d
ggv50vernor Connally's stretcher Here again Z ?ncounter the

|
ﬁ control determinate of nl ermitting three Oswa coppe

i , P 4%;,
i jacketed bullets to exp ain L Mz*°%3;}9?i“%£+
! cmw//ﬁdvx ,17 Jhay S FB1 mpy The s iy mwsz/ /44 PHbele 4 .h il

wlth
wﬂu Lotast . o To Iy g bt cafarrf Py i I
ecde, e rifle h vz—;:n (e o2 The TP e ;Zaeva ; /7/k/
ua tmt( wgt b b Wﬁ/ymj # ] i ued [his frop ponvias
399 brothe -t ; he markK Then gidi1t get
[l ¢ tvv&MGMIzouqlﬁtmL
3 N there? mnissiop—offered—Ewo. sC arioq,é?piheeﬂﬁfz?rit
|l < feypor ik el Lo g2 2 e
el s - s head, 4 i
%,WY"M 1 dariogadifion o he ,L{a-w s wilhr quﬂ.lM ’MW v
ML e Aand—exp}eé:eyd—ef%t. might ~1§e"“ae fma?gment fr/gm the misséﬁ‘ t)ull Lhat
ricocheted .4 But the shot that hit plo d GH th right side
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A [ vt ﬂ(,le{'
ead oss
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3 ' impassible—shot.
ol KRy vy plun of Thaog o e 4t

'4.1014‘1*'/4/1"!- k,/ﬂb(‘[
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5 : Tﬁ&s—is th evidence of ,other bullets hitting outside the

i car . We must reme ¥ t a only fragments of the evidence survived

1 in the form of eyewitness and physical data for there never was a
serious attempt to gather the physical evidence in a selentific

ménner, e.g., by sealing the plaza and minutely searching it or by

a careful sifting of the various types of evidence to gather the
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hundreds of witnesses and fully explore what they saw or to
% carefully collect,. analyze, and coordinate the information in
é photographic film. 1t does not imply that each of these instances
t means another shot was fired in the assassination of President
(o Pt %éﬁﬁy% from it
Each instance has to be evaluated in its own terms, carefully
é analyzed with respect to scientific facts, defined by
i - relationships to other evidence, and be judged by objective
standards. The evidence is overwhelming, certain, and compelling

that the Tague and Aldredge scars are the products of bullets

beyond the official three. But to concentrate on the

mind-stunning area of physical facts with their implications
overlooks the central element in the bitter history of the

bulletry of Dealey Plaza: the history of the bulletry external to
Prosfrd
the automobile demonstrates that local and federal authorities

i
: G Ambwd?“le f¢
4 never investigated the murde res Kenne
i
! How does one explai is deéibenats—a75;1 Speci 1 gents of
wher ﬂwl wtd mgf ot e /:W“ eir Murto 7f } dtacunsd, VT
v

a4 (i v ‘
f”“*ﬁlﬂw- the FBI d 1 taff o War e Commiss on es }2Lting the
el avf Aotrdaf | vy ,/.{
i ang The ewi ssible otheri
i lemeﬂu¢*]ﬁt:14£4xna . LR 4 L{u4ulﬁudﬁﬂﬂ ﬂué/ 4 s

; ! extlude

-this—evidence.
: With few exceptions all they did they assumed would be - :j::“
] locked away 1in eternal secrecy and no one would ever know what
they had done. To brow beat a citizen like Randolph Carr to keep
him from speaking to the press, to change the statement of the
the curtdton it and iihey”
Hartmans, to slander Tague, to hide information that disproved the

official conclusions in the Tague data, was never to be known to .
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